

Sent via email

Tel: 01795 514525

Dear [REDACTED]

Email: kmpt.infoaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 51028 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Spend with framework agencies for locum nurses

Your request is set out below:

In the period 1st April 2025 to 30th June 2025 please provide a breakdown of:

- Total trust spend with framework agencies for locum nurses

	Sum of Amount (£)
Grand Total	699,101

Please provide a further breakdown for locum nurses by:

- Spend per band

Banding	Sum of Amount (£)
Band 2	89,580
Band 3	6,134
Band 5	10,672
Band 6	569,916
Band 7	22,800

- Spend per specialty

All spend is for Psychiatry

- Spend per agency name

Agency Name	Sum of Amount
-------------	---------------

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

	(£)
Athona Ltd	31,042
HCRG TFS Limited	338,100
Medicure Professionals	116,854
M S I Recruitment	146,462
Pulse	11,736
Day Web	4,675
Zentar Healthcare Ltd	50,232

In the period 1st April 2025 to 30th June 2025 please provide a breakdown of:

- Total trust spend with off framework agencies for locum nurses

N/A We do not use off framework agencies

In the period 1st April 2025 to 30th June 2025 please provide a breakdown of:

- Total trust spend with the internal trust bank or associated external provider for locum nurses

Row Labels	Sum of Amount (£)
Grand Total	4,416,561

Please provide a further breakdown for locum nurses by:

- Spend per band

Banding	Sum of Amount (£)
Band 2	2,324,393
Band 3	281,662
Band 4	56,667
Band 5	816,808
Band 6	875,591
Band 7	61,320
Band 8A	120

- Spend per specialty

All spend is for Psychiatry

- Spend per agency name

All spend is NHSP

Please confirm the total number of nursing shifts booked during this period for all agency nursing only, no bank staff nursing to be included (1st April 2025 to 30th June 2025)

3033

Please confirm the total number of nursing shifts booked above NHSE capped rates during this period for all agency nursing only, no bank staff nursing to be included (1st April 2025 to 30th June 2025)

0

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service, you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department